
From: Trials
To: Nolan, Brian W.; Trials
Cc: dknauss@cooley.com; stephen.smith@cooley.com; apivovar@cooley.com; bchamberlin@cooley.com;

rpreston@cooley.com; LaFayette, Shantelle; Yang, Ying-Zi; US-CLIENT-MB-KinderFarms-PGR
Subject: RE: PGR2023-00051 - Petitioner"s Power of Attorney and Ms. LaFayette Pro Hac Admission [MB-

AME.FID13629752]
Date: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 9:10:14 AM

Counsel,

From the Board –

The Power of Attorney for Ms. LaFayette filed on September 25, 2023 (Paper 1) is acknowledged. 
The Power of Attorney satisfies the requirements for pro hac admission and the granting of Ms.
LaFayette’s motion is no longer conditional.

Regards,

Esther Goldschlager
Supervisory Paralegal Specialist
Patent Trial & Appeal Board
U.S. Patent & Trademark Office

From: Nolan, Brian W. <BNolan@mayerbrown.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2024 10:12 AM
To: Trials <Trials@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: dknauss@cooley.com; stephen.smith@cooley.com; apivovar@cooley.com;
bchamberlin@cooley.com; rpreston@cooley.com; LaFayette, Shantelle
<SLaFayette@mayerbrown.com>; Yang, Ying-Zi <YYang@mayerbrown.com>; US-CLIENT-MB-
KinderFarms-PGR <MB-KinderFarms-PGR@mayerbrown.com>
Subject: PGR2023-00051 - Petitioner's Power of Attorney and Ms. LaFayette Pro Hac Admission [MB-
AME.FID13629752]

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Dear Trial Board,

Petitioner KinderFarms LLC seeks clarification regarding the conditional grant of pro hac admission of Shantelle
L. LaFayette. Per the Board’s order dated July 25, 2024, Ms. LaFayette’s motion for pro hac admission is
conditionally granted, provided that Petitioner submits a Power of Attorney for Ms. LaFayette in accordance
with 37 C.F.R. §42.10(b). Ms. LaFayette is already listed in Petitioners’ Power of Attorney filed with the Board on
September 25, 2023 (see attached Paper 1).

In light of this, Petitioner would like to clarify whether the Board requires a new Power of Attorney submission or
if the previously filed Paper 1 satisfies the condition for Ms. LaFayette’s pro hac admission.

Kind regards,
Brian
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Brian Nolan
Partner 
Mayer Brown LLP
1221 Avenue of the Americas
New York, NY 10020-1001 United States of America
T +1 212 506 2517 | M +1 718 757 1881 
bnolan@mayerbrown.com
 
 

__________________________________________________________________________ 
This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the
system manager. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or
copy this e-mail.

Mayer Brown is a global services provider comprising an association of legal practices that are
separate entities, including Mayer Brown LLP (Illinois, USA), Mayer Brown International
LLP (England), Mayer Brown (a Hong Kong partnership) and Tauil & Chequer Advogados (a
Brazilian partnership).

Information about how we handle personal information and our use of relationship insight
tools in conjunction with email is available in our Privacy Notice.
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